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YANT, ROBYN (ATTSI) [rh0582@att.com] 
Thursday, July 08,2010 158 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Jeff Bates 
100141-TP Correction Filing 
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-----Original Message----- 
From: OMT 
Sent: Thursday, July 08,201 0 I :58 PM 
To: YANT, ROBYN (ATTSI) 
Subject: Scan from a Xerox Workcentre 

Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox 
Workcentre. 

Number of Images: 1 
Attachment File Type: PDF 

Device Name: Workcentre 5225A 
Device Location: 

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit 
h t tp://www.xerox.com/ 
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atat AT&T Florida T: 850.577.5555 
150 South Monroe Street F 850.222.8640 

WWW.att.COm Suite 400 
Tellahassee. FL 32301 

July 8,2010 

Mrs. Ann Cole 
Director, Division of the Commission 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

Clerk and Administrative Services 

RE: 100141-TP Request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale, and 
collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida 
d/b/a AT&T Southeast and American Fiber Systems, Inc. 

Dear Mrs. Cole: 

On March 24,3010, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a 
AT&T Southeast and American Fiber Systems, lnc. filed an interconnection, unbundling, 
resale and collocation agreement for Florida Public Service Commission approval. Then 
on July 7,2010, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T 
Southeast filed a correction letter styled "Approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale 
and collocation agreement with six amendrncnts pursuant to Sections 25 1 and 252 of the 
Telecommunications Act of 1996. " However, the cover letter did not correctly present 
the subject, and it should be changed. 

The initial tiling of the interconnection agreement filed on March 24,201 0 in docket 
100141-TP, is a duplicate of the agreement filed on March 3,2003, in docket 030220-TP. 
However, the six amendments that were attached were new amendments to the existing 
agreement. 

Please use this letter to correctly style the submittal and Docket title as "Request for 
approval of six amendments to an existing agreement filed in docket 030220-TP and 
withdrawal of the duplicate interconnection, unbundlmng, resale and collocation 
agreement filed on March 24,2010 in docket 100141-TP, pursuant to Sections 251 and 
252 ofthe Telecommunications Act of 1996." 

I would appreciate your assistance in correchng the filing and record in quesoon 

/- Regulatory vice President 
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